
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2      September 8, 2021 

 

Re:  Engineering Designs for Construction Projects 

 

The following Addendum shall be part of the Bid Document and shall supersede the bid specification 
sheets in Bid package. 

This Addendum consists of 2 pages. 
 
Section 2 Scope: 

Delete Item 4 

4. Undertake geotechnical to determine existing soil and ground water conditions and identify any 
constraints to be considered during design and construction along the subject corridors. 

Questions and Answers 

1. Can the Municipality provide any preliminary surveys, topographical, base mapping/property 
mapping to the Consultant?  The RFP indicates the need to provide pre-engineering field 
survey.  It is suggested that the scope and fees of the survey be developed following the 
Consultant’s preliminary review of the background information, and paid through a cash 
allowance item provided by the Municipality. 

• There are no preliminary surveys for the project site.  The fee for the survey is to be 
included in the proposal. 

 
2. It is suggested that the scope and fees for survey, geotechnical and CCTV be paid through cash 

allowance items provided by the Municipality. 
• The cost for survey and CCTV are to be included in the proposal. 

 
3. Will storm sewer design be strictly conveyance based on existing outlets or will quantity control 

design be required if the available outlet does not meet current design standards? 
• Storm design conveyance are to be based on existing outlets. 

 
4. Will LID measures need to be considered in storm sewer design? 

• No. 
5. The project areas have not had storm/sanitary separation.  Please confirm if there will be a need 

to identify new storm sewer outlets, and whether there appropriate nearby outlets available?  



• No, nearby outlets are available.  Adjacent past projects have storm collection systems. 
 

6. Please confirm the scope of work regarding section “WORK AREAS, IN ORDER OF PRIORITY”.  Are 
we to prepare a draft design on the entire project areas to ensure adequate flow of sanitary and 
storm? 

• Yes. 
 

7. Is street lighting a consideration? 
• No. 

 
8. Please clarify what level of deliverables are expected (i.e. predesign report, 50% detail design, 

90% detail design, 100% detail design). 
• 100% for all preliminary designs, 100% for detail designs broken down by the priorities. 

 
9. Would the Municipality be willing to consider reducing the weighting for pricing? 

• No change to the weighting 
 

10. In the Background it states that King Street will require upgrades from Ethel Street to Mackie 
Street and then in work areas, in order of priority it has King Street from Ethel Street to Front 
Street. Please Clarify. 

• King Street requires upgrades from Ethel Street to Front Street.  It is to be broken down 
into three phases – items c, e, and g in the WORK AREAS, IN ORDER OF PRIORITY 
section.  

 
11. Can you please provide more details on the Water Treatment Plan sand removal requirements. 

• It is fine sand from pulverized limestone used as part of the flocculating process at the 
water treatment plant.  A sand settling system is required to prevent the sand from 
flowing into the sanitary collection system at Ethel and Nipissing. 

 
12. Is the intent to do full reconstruction of all roads including sidewalks? 

• Yes, where sidewalks currently exist.  The intent is also to install barrier curbs on all road 
reconstruction.   

 
13. What is the Municipality’s schedule for this work? 

• Surveying, CCTV, and preliminary designs by early 2022, one detailed design by late 
spring 2022, remaining detailed designs to be determined. 

 
14. The RFP doesn’t mention environmental/chemical testing of the soil. Should that be carried?  

• No. 
 

15. Are there existing drawings of the roads available to the winning bidder?  
• Yes. 

 
16. What is the construction estimate?  

• This project does not include contract administration. 
 

17. Is night work permitted for this project? 
• CCTV inspection at night would be acceptable. 

 
18. If a line is found to be blocked, should we carry an allowance to clear the line in order to 

properly inspect the pipes for any deficiencies? 
• No allowance, Municipality will cover the cost to clear if necessary 


